Postal adress

Website

Contact type

Ministry of Agricultural and Rural Development

Contact person

Sheshi Skénderbej 2, Tirana 1000,

Telephone

Ministry Albania ._\ .—\
Head of Welfare and Animal O SOUND COﬂtrOl
Ministry Health Unit Keti Margariti Kumbe Keti.margariti@bujgesia.gov.al .f_ COST Action CA17110
Albania Animal Health and Welfare Sotiraq.Papa@bujgesia.gov.al;
Ministry Specialist Dr. Sotiraq Papa papa_sotirag@yahoo.com 355673939795
Head of Epidemiology Unit Dr. . .
Ministry Ali Lilo alilo@bujgesia.gov.al 355686193560
National Reference Laboratory Food Safety and Dr. Ani Vodica Rr. Aleksandér Moisiu no.10 Tirana-
Laboratory Veterinary Institute Albania anivodica@hotmail.com
Ministry Ministry of Agricultural Ulica grada Vukovara 78, 10000 Zagreb (01) 6106 111 https://poljoprivreda.gov.hr/
Croatia Veterinary authority Veterinary and Food Safety Directorate Planinska 2a, 10000 Zagreb uprava.veterinarstva@mps.hr 01/6443-540
' ' Croat'lan Vetejrlnary Institute Zagreb- Odjel za Savslfa cesta 143, 10000, Zagreb, ured@veinst hr hitp://www.veinst.hr/
Veterinary authority veterinarsko javno zdravstvo Hrvaska ured@veinst.hr
Head organisation Animal Health Ireland 4-6 the Archways Carrick on Shannon Co
Leitrim N41 WN27 nmorgan@animalhealthireland.ie +353 719671928
Laboratory Full list of designated laboratories by programme: BVD: http://animalhealthireland.ie/wp-content/uploads/2015/08/20190425-BVDLAB.pdf
Laboratory . . . . . . -
Full list of designated laboratories by programme: Johne’s: http://animalhealthireland.ie/wp-content/uploads/2015/08/20190822-JD-Lab-Listing.pdf
Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine . .
AniF:11aI Health an%:i Welfare Agriculture house Kildare Street Dublin DO2 WK12
Ministry +353 16072000
Laboratory . . .
DAFM Laboratories Backweston Laboratory Campus Celbridge Co Kildare W23 X3PH . ) ) +353 16157100
info@backweston.agriculture.gov.ie
Laboratory Agri Diagnostics- BVD laboratories Marta Gryszka Dunrine, Killarney, Co. Kerry info@agridiagnostics.ie +353 (0) 64 6633922 https://southernscientificireland.com/
Laboratory Agri Diagnostics- Johne's laboratory Ger Hehir info@agridiagnostics.ie +353 (0)64 6633922
Laboratory
Agri-Food & Biosciences Institute- BVD laboratories Emma Campbell Stoney Road, Stormont, Belfast, BT4 3SD bvd.testing@afbini.gov.uk +44 (0) 28 905 25791 www.afbini.gov.uk
Laboratory
Agri-Food & Biosciences Institute-Johne's laboratory Lindsey Drummond lindsey.drummond@afbini.gov.uk +44 (0) 28 905 25749
Laboratory Animal Health Laboratories Nicola White Shinagh House, Bandon, Co. Cork nwhite@ahli.ie +353 (0)23 8854100 http://www.animalhealthlabs.ie/
Laboratory Lorraine Richardson Irichardson@ahli.ie +353(0)23 8854100
Laboratory 6 Charles Darwin House, The Edinburgh
Technopole, Milton Bridge, Nr Penicuik,
Biobest Laboratories Susan Duthie EH26 OPY Susan.Duthie@biobest.co.uk +44 (0)131 440 2628 www.biobest.co.uk
reland Laboratory Unit T, M7 Business Park, Newhall, Naas,
Enfer Labs-BVD laboratories Ann Reid Co Kildare annreid@enfergroup.com +353(0)45 983 800 www.enfergroup.com
Laboratory Enfer Labs-Johne's laboratory Michael Kennedy michaelkennedy@enfergroup.com +353 (0)45 983800
Laboratory Farm Lab Diagnostics Vanessa Moffatt Emlagh, Elphin, Co. Roscommon info@farmlab.ie +353(0)71 963 0792 www.farmlab.ie
Laboratory Carrigeen Industrial Estate, Cappoquin,
FBA Laboratories Ltd Conor Butler Co. Waterford. conor@fba-labs.com +353(0)58 52861 www.fba-labs.com
Laboratory
Independent Milk Laboratories Dr. Robert Burns Shercock Road, Bailieborough, Co. Cavan robertb@imlabs.ie +353(0)42 967 5353 www.imlabs.ie
Laboratory c/o iML, Shercock Road, Bailieborough,
National Milk Laboratories Ltd. Dr. Robert Burns Co. Cavan robertb@imlabs.ie +353 (0)42 967 5353 https://www.nationalmilklaboratories.co.uk/
Laboratory
Oldcastle Laboratories Claire Foley Cogan Street, Oldcastle, Co. Meath elisa@oldcastlelabs.ie +353(0)49 854 1160 www.oldcastlelabs.ie
Laboratory Dairygold Milk Testing Laboratories Dan Curtin Annabella, Mallow, Co. Cork dcurtin@dairygold.ie +353(0)25 24411 https://www.dairygold.ie/
Laboratory Dungarvan Business Park, Dungarvan,
Glanbia Ingredients Ireland Siobhan Troy Co. Waterford giimilkadmin@glanbia.ie +353(0)58 51101 https://www.glanbiaingredientsireland.com/
Laboratory Irish Equine Centre-BVD laboratories Prof. Ann Cullinane Johnstown, Naas, Co. Kildare acullinane@equinecentre.ie + 353 (0)45 866 266 www.irishequinecentre.ie
Laboratory Irish Equine Centre-Johne's laboratory James Gibbons jgibbons@irishequinecentre.ie +353(0)45 866266
Laboratory
Kerry Agribusiness Laboratories-Johne's laboratory James O'Connell Tralee Road, Listowel, Co. Kerry james.oconnell@kerry.com +353 (0)68 50492 www.kerryagribusiness.ie
Industry Irish Farm Centre Bluebell Dublin 12 info@ifa.ie +353 14500266
. . i . John Feely House Dublin Road Limerick
Industry Irish Creamery Milk Suppliers Association V94 KX38 fo@icmsa.ie +353 61314532
) , . 3 Gandon Court The Fairgreen Portlaoise
Industry Irish Cattle and Sheep Farmer’s Association Co Laois R32 WD54 info@icsaireland.com +353 578662120
. Chief Veterinary Officer Department of Agriculture, Ballykelly House 111 Ballykelly Road 028 7744 2089 or 028 7744
Ministry ] . Dr Robert Huey Ballykelly Limavady Northern Ireland
Environment and Rural Affairs (DAERA) o i 2298
BT49 9HP Applications.AIABP@daera-ni.gov.uk
, . ) ) i Ulster Farmers' Union 475 Antrim Road .
Industry Ulster Farmer’s Union Animal Health Policy Officer Dr Geoff Thompson Belfast, Antrim BTL5 3DA. info@ufuhg.com 02890 370 222
Northern -
Ireland (UK) . . . Director Veterinary Sciences 12 Stoney Road Belfast Co Antrim BT4
Laboratory Agri-Food and Biosciences Institute (AFBI)

Veterinary authority

Animal Health & Welfare NI

Division (Currently Vacant)

Dr Sam Strain Chief Executive

3SD

Box 10 Dungannon Business Cube
Dungannon Enterprise Centre BT71 6JT

info@afbini.gov.uk

sam.strain@animalhealthni.com

+44 (0)28 9052 5791

7780477184
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Country Contact type Contact person Postal adress Telephone Website

Ministry Ministry of Agriculture and Food P.O. Box 8007 Dep. NO-0030 Oslo
Mattilsynet, Hovedkontoret Felles
postmottak P.O. Box 383 NO-2381 . N
Veterinary Authority Norwegian Food Safety Authority Anne Marie Jahr Brumunddal Norway Anne.Marie.Jahr@mattilsynet.no = SO U N D CO nt rOI
P.O. Box 750, Sentrum NO-0106 OSLO . ; ; COST Action CA17110
Norway Laboratory Norwegian Veterinary Institute Merete Hofshagen Norway merete.hofshagen@vetinst.no
Laboratory TINE Mastittlaboratoriet i Molde Liv Sglvergd Verftsgt 10 NO-6416 Molde Norway liv.solverod@tine.no
P.O. Box 396, @kern NO-0513 OSLO
Industry Animalia Synngve Vatn Norway synnove.vatn@animalia.no
Storhamargata 44 NO-2317 Hamar
Industry GENO Norway POST@GENO.NO
Republic of Turkey Ministry of Food
Republic of Turkey Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry Agriculture and Livestock Universiteler
General Directorate of Food and Control Mah. Dumlupinar Bulvari, No: 161,
06800, Cankaya/ANKARA . . .
Ministry ¢ va/ tarimbilgi@tarim.gov.tr +90 312 287 33 60 (10 lines)
Animal Health Quarantine Specialist Republic of Turkey Republic of Turkey Ministry of Food
Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry General Dr. Ozhan OZAYDIN Agriculture and Livestock Universiteler  tarimbilgi@tarim.gov.tr
Directorate of Food and Control Mah. Dumlupinar Bulvari, No: 161,
Ministry 06800, Cankaya/ANKARA +90 312 287 33 60 (10 lines)
Head of Border Control of Animal and Animal Products
. , I ,l . Republic of Turkey Ministry of Food
Ministry of Agricultural and Rural Republic of Turkey . . oo .
Turkey - . Agriculture and Livestock Universiteler
Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry General . .
Directorate of Food and Control Mah. Dumlupinar Bulvari, No: 161, tarimbilgi@tarim.gov.tr or
Ministry Engin Derya TAYFUN 06800, Cankaya/ANKARA derya.tayfun@tarimorman.gov.tr +90 312 258 7502
Head of Veterinary Health Products and Public Health Republic of Turkey Ministry of Food
Republic of Turkey Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry Mustafa BEBEK Agriculture and Livestock Universiteler ~ mustafa.bebek@tarimorman.gov.tr
General Directorate of Food and Control Mah. Dumlupinar Bulvari, No: 161,
Ministry 06800, Cankaya/ANKARA +90 312 258 75 07
Head of Food Control and Laboratories Republic of Republic of Turkey Ministry of Food
Turkey Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry General Dr. Neslihan ALPER Agriculture and Livestock Universiteler
Directorate of Food and Control Mah. Dumlupinar Bulvari, No: 161,
Ministry 06800, Cankaya/ANKARA neslihan.alper@tarimorman.gov.tr +90 312 258 74 13
Ministry of Agriculture, F t d Food . N . .
Ministry NISLTY OT ATICUItre, Forestry and roo Dunajska cesta 22, SI - 1000 Ljubljana gp.mkgp(at)gov.si +386 1 478 9000 WWW.MKgpP.goV.Si
Administration of the Republic of Slovenia for Food Dr. Janez Posedi, DVM Dunajska cesta 22, SI-1000 Ljubljana,
Veterinary authority Safety, Veterinary Sector and Plant Protection Slovenia gp.uvhvvr@gov.si ++386-1-300 1300 : WWW.uvhvvr.gov.si
Veteri faculty and National veteri institut I .pi f.uni-lj.si
Laboratory eterinary factity and Nationat veterinary institute Gerbiteva 60, 1000 Ljubljana, Slovenia  S.2vna:-pisarna@vi.unili.si +386 (0)1 4779 100
. . Cesta 24. junija 25, 1231 Ljubljana, ) )
Vet hamber of Sl b b.
Veterinary authority SR e, SR Slovenia zbornica@vzb.si +386 (0) 156 32 670
. ) Gospodinjska ulica 6, 1000 Ljubljana,
Chamber of A It dF try of Sl
Industry amber ot AgTicUlture and Forestry ot slovenia Slovenia kgzs@kgzs.si (01) 5136600
Industry President: Cvetko Zupancic (01) 513 66 07
Industry Director: Branko Ravnik (01) 5136700
Agricultural Institute of Slovenia Director: Assoc. Prof. Andrej www.kis.si
Industry s Simonci¢, PhD Hacquetova ulica 17, Ljubljana, Slovenia info@kis.si +386 128052 62 -
Slovenia Cattle Breeders Association for Brown Swiss cattle
Slovenia Zveza rejcev govedi rjave pasme Slovenije Hacquetova ulica 17, 1000 Ljubljana,
Industry (kratica ZRGRPS) President: Sonja Arli¢ Slovenia sonja.arlic@gmail.com +386 (0)1 28 05 262
Cattle Breeders Association for Simmental cattle
Slovenia Zveza drustev rejcev govedi lisaste pasme Fakulteta za kmetijstvo in biosistemske 02/32090 00 or 031/ 506
Industry Slovenije President: AleS Kotnik vede, Pivola 10, 2311 Hoce, Slovenia info@liska.si 869
Cattle Breeders Association for Holstein cattle Slovenia
Holstein Slovenia Drusto rejcev ¢rnoblele pasme v www.holstein.si
Industry Sloveniji Groblje 3, 1230 Domzale mladirejci.slo@gmail.com
Cattle Breeders Association for Slovenia Cika cattle
Slovenia ZdruzZenje rejcev avtohtonega Cikastega President: Janez Mrak Cesta v Bonovec 1, 1215 Medvode, 031378783
Industry goveda v Sloveniji Slovenia janez.mrak@gmail.com
Cattle Breeders Association for beef cattle Slovenia
harolaris and li in cattle) Drust ' di  President: Damjan Zuzek
Z ;r;’szr;‘(fvnemfzga‘i::?n “‘;’]uzri‘;‘;‘ Vo Tejcev govedl - Fresident. Uamjan cuze Hacquetova ulica 17, 1000 Ljubljana,
Industry ) Slovenia zuzek.damjan@gmail.com 012805118
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Country Contact type Contact person Postal adress Telephone Website

Dairy House, Unit 31, Abbey Park,
Stareton, Kenilworth, Warwickshire, CV8
Head organisation Cattle Health Certification Standards (UK) 2LY. info@checs.co.uk 0845 458 2711 ._\
Christine Middlemiss; general — SO U N D co nt rOI
Veterinary authority Chief Veterinary Officer (UK) contact gvs@defra.gov.uk .—,ﬁ: ST Aeriem a1
Veterinary authority Chief Veterinary Officer (Scotland) Sheila Voas sheila.voas@gov.scot &-"
Veterinary authority Chief Veterinary Officer (Wales) Christianne Glossop
Veterinary authority Chief Veterinary Officer (Northern Ireland) Robert Huey; general contact daera.helpline@daera-ni.gov.uk
Telephone (UK only) 08459
Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs 33 55 77 or Telephone L . )
. https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-environment-food-rural-affairs
(DEFRA) . (from outside the UK) +44
Nobel House 17 Smith Square London 20 7238 6951
Ministry SWI1P 3JR defra.helpline@defra.gsi.gov.uk
Scottish Government Animal Health and Rural )
. . animal.health@gov.scot
Ministry Economy Directorate
Industry Livestock Health Scotland (*links to NFU Scotland) Penny Middleton (Secretary) penny.middleton@nfus.org.uk
Industry Nigel Miller (Director)
Minette Batters (President);
Industry National Farmers Union general enquiries (+44) (0)24 7685 8500
John Davies (President); general
Industry National Farmers Union Cymru (Wales) enquiries (+44) (0)24 7685 8500
Andrew McCornick (President);
Penny Middleton (Policy
Industry National Farmers Union Scotland* Manager) penny.middleton@nfus.org.uk
Industry general contact info@nfus.org.uk
Ivor Ferguson (President); .
Industry Ulster Farmers Union (N.1.) general contact info@ufuha.com
Industry Agri-Food and Biosciences Institute (N.I.) general contact info@afbini.gov.uk
Kate Rowell (Chair); general
Industry Quality Meat Scotland contact info@gmscotland.co.uk
Agriculture and Horticulture Development Board(** Sir Peter Kendall (Chair); general
Industry see also CHAWG below) contact info@ahdb.org.uk
Gwyn Jones (AHDB Dairy Sector
UK part 1 Chair); Adam Quinney (AHPB
Industry Beef and Lamb Sector Chair)
Kevin Roberts (Chair); general
Industry Hybu Cig Cymru (Meat Promotion Wales) contact info@hccmpw.org.uk
Veterinary authority Animal and Plant Health Agency General contact apha.corporatecorrespondence@apha.gov.uk
Veterinary authority APHA Scientific aphascientific@apha.gov.uk
George Caldow (Head of SRUC
Veterinary authority SRUC Veterinary Services VS) George.caldow@sac.co.uk
Dr Judith Bryans (Chief
Industry Dairy UK Executive); jbryans@dairyuk.org
Industry general contact info@dairyUK.org
Niall Connell (President); general
Veterinary authority Royal College of Veterinary Surgeons contact info@rcvs.org.uk
. . British Veterinary Association David Calpin (Chief Executive);
Veterinary authority general contact bvahg@bva.co.uk
. . British Cattle Veterinary Association David Barrett (President); i
Veterinary authority general contact office@cattlevet.co.uk
Michael Seals (Chair); general
Industry Animal Health and Welfare Board for England contact ahwbesecretariat@defra.gov.uk
Industry National Beef Association Chris Mallon (Chief Executive) chris@nationalbeefassociation.com
Industry general contact info@nationalbeefassociation.com
Matthew Knight (Managing
Industry Royal Association of British Dairy Farmers Director) matthewknight@rabdf.co.uk
Industry general contact office@rabdf.co.uk
Dawn Howard (Chief Executive);
Veterinary authority National Office of Animal Health general contact noah@noah.co.uk
Tim Brigstocke (Chair) but
Licensed schemes Cattle Health and Welfare Group (**part of AHDB) contact via AHDB www.chawg.org.uk
Veterinary Sciences Division Agri-Food &
Biosciences Institute Stoney Road,
Licensed schemes AFBI Cattle Health Scheme Stormont, Belfast BT4 3SD cattlehealthscheme@afbini.gov.uk +44(0) 2890 525749 www.afbini.gov.uk/articles/afbi-cattle-health-scheme
CIS Johnes Monitoring Service Speir
House, Stafford Park One, Telford,
Licensed schemes The Cattle Information Service Shropshire, TF3 3BD. info@thecis.co.uk +44(0) 1923 695319 www.thecis.co.uk
Farmlab Diagnostics Elphin, Co
Licensed schemes FarmLab HealthSure Roscommon, Ireland, LS19 7XY info@farmlab.ie +353(0) 719 630 792 www.farmlab.ie
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Contact type Contact person Postal adress Telephone Website

Maggie Carson (Farm Animal
Manager for HiHealth Herdcare); O _ ._\

Paul Burr (Managing Director Biobest Laboratories Ltd 6 Charles 44(0) 131 440 2628

. | . ! 0) 131 440 SOUND control
Biobest); Susan Duthie Darwin House The Edinburgh (Edinburgh Office) or 44(0) .ﬁ: COST Action CA17110
1856 878293 (Orkney & a1 Action LA

(Veterinary Manager Biobest); Technopole, Milton Bridge, Penicuik

Licensed schemes HiHealth Herdcare / Biobest Laboratory general contact EH26 OPY hihealthherdcare@biobest.co.uk Office) www.hihealthherdcare.co.uk

Royal Jersey Showground La Route de la
Licensed schemes Jersey Island Genetics Ltd Trinité Trinity, Jersey, JE3 5JP genetics@royaljersey.co.uk +44(0)1534 866555 www.royaljersey.co.uk

NML Herdwise Laches Close, Calibre

Business Park, Four Ashes, www.nationalmilklaboratories.co.uk
Licensed schemes National Milk Laboratories Wolverhampton WV10 7DZ milk@nationalmilklabs.co.uk +44 (0) 1902 749920

SAC C Veterinary Sciences, Greycrook, St

Licensed schemes Premium Cattle Health Scheme Boswells, Roxburghshire TD6 OEU pchsl@btconnect.com +44(0) 1835 822 456 http://www.sruc.ac.uk/info/120112/premium_cattle health scheme
Shetland Islands Council, Granfield, hilary.liebeschuetz@shetland.gov.uk or

Licensed schemes Shetland Animal Health Scheme Lerwick, Shetland, ZE1 ONT jamie.leslie@shetland.gov.uk +44 (0)7825 089008 www.shetland.gov.uk/environmental _health/ShetlandAnimalHealthScheme.asp
BVD Herdcheck, Laches Close, Calibre
Business Park, Four Ashes, www.nationalmilklaboratories.co.uk/bvd-herdcheck/

Licensed schemes National Milk Laboratories Wolverhampton WV10 7DZ milk@nationalmilklabs.co.uk +44(0) 1902 749920

BVDFree England Scheme

Head organisation Stoneleigh Park Kenilworth CV8 2TL help@bvdfree.org.uk 0333 2413113 https://bvdfree.org.uk/

The Manor House Brunel Road Newton
Axiom Veterinary Laboratories Ltd (Axiom)

Laboratory Dan Sherry Abbot Devon TQ12 4PB admin@axiomvetlab.co.uk 01626 355655 www.axiomvetlab.com
Animal and Plant Health Agency
Animal and Plant Health Agency (APHA) Woodham Lane New Haw Addlestone
Laboratory Deborah Cockrem Surrey KT15 3NB APHAServiceDesk@apha.gsi.gov.uk 01932 341111 www.gov.uk/animal-disease-testing

6 Charles Darwin House, The Edinburgh
Technopole, Milton Bridge, Nr Penicuik,
Laboratory Biobest Laboratories Susan Duthie EH26 OPY Susan.Duthie@biobest.co.uk +44 (0)131 440 2628 www.biobest.co.uk
CIS Johnes Monitoring Service Speir
House, Stafford Park One, Telford,
Laboratory The Cattle Information Service Shropshire, TF3 3BD. info@thecis.co.uk +44(0) 1923 695319 www.thecis.co.uk
Speir House Stafford Park One, Telford,

UK part 2 Aga Blachowicz Shropshire TF3 3BD thelab@thecis.co.uk 01923 695320
Darwin House Faraday Street Birchwood
LGC TSE/BVD Testing Laboratory (LGC) Parlzvl;isle uCheshire VCA3 6EW renw WWWw.lgcgroup.com
Laboratory Nadya Coates v Nadya.coates@I|gcgroup.com 8440570110
National Milk Laboratories 32 Kelvin Avenue Hillington Park
Laboratory Derek Connolly Hillington Park Glagow G52 4LT derekc@nmr.co.uk 0141 892 6284 www.nationalmilklaboratories.co.uk
Ben Bartlett Benb@nmr.co.uk 7974313269
Laboratory SAC Consulting: Veterinary Services PCHS Team Greycrook St Boswells Melrose TD6 OEQ ochsl@btconnect.com 01835 822456 www.cattlehealth.co.uk
Central Analytical Laboratory Allan Watt
Ralph Seat Ralph.seat .co.uk
alph Seaton Building Bush Estate, Penicuik alph.seaton@sac.co.u
Midlothian, Scotland, EH26 0QE
Head organisation Action Group on Johne's team@actionjohnes.co.uk 01765 645893
o Gwaredu BVD Gelli Aur College Farm Gelli Aur .
Head organisation Carmarthen SA32 8NJ gwaredubvd@colegsirgar.ac.uk 01554 748576
Buarth Aberystwyth Ceredigion SY23
Laboratory Wales Veterinary Science Centre IND enquiries@wvsc.wales 01970612374
12 St Road Belfast Co Antrim BT4
Agri-Food and Biosciences Institute (AFBI) Ms. Emma Campbell A IR B s bvd.testing@afbini.gov.uk 028 905 19503 www.afbini.gov.uk
Laboratory 3SD
Unit T, M7 Business Park, Newhall, Naas,
Laboratory Enfer Labs Ann Reid Co Kildare annreid@enfergroup.com 045 983 800 www.enfergroup.com
Michael Kennedy michaelkennedy@enfergroup.com +035345 983800
Laboratory Agri Diagnostics Ireland Lab Mr Kieran O’Donovan Lawlor’s Cross Dunrine Co Kerry Ireland  kieran@agridiagnostic.ie www.southernscientificireland.com
Elphin Castlrea Co Roscommon Ireland
FarmLab Di tics Ltd John Gil V Moffat
Laboratory I e Sl RS WIS e info@farmlab.ie +353(0) 719 630 792 www.farmlab.ie
Laboratory Independent Milk Laboratories (Head Office) Dr Robert Burns Shercock Rd Bailieborough Co. Cavan Rol robertb@imlabs.ie www.imlabs.ie
97 Moy Rd D CoT BT71
Independent Milk Laboratories (Dungannon) Dr Robert Burns . R robertb@imlabs.ie www.imlabs.ie
Laboratory 7DX -
Agri-Food & Biosci Institut Maria.guelb fbini.gov.uk +44 (0) 28 905 25749 .afbini.gov.uk
Laboratory gr-roo osciences Institute Maria Guelbenzu Stoney Road, Stormont, Belfast, BT4 3SD aria.guelbenzu@afbini.gov.u © ARSI EOY. U
Speir House Stafford Park One, Telford, . .
The Cattle Inf tion Service (CIS D Snidall Dena.snidall@thecis.co.uk 01923 695391
Laboratory e Cattle Information Service (CIS) ena snica Shropshire TF3 3BD ena.snidall@thecis.co.u www.thecis.co.uk
Agri Diagnostics Ireland Lab Mr Kieran O’Donovan Lawlor’s Cross Dunrine Co Kerry Ireland  kieran@agridiagnostic.ie

Laboratory www.southernscientificireland.com
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Postal adress

Website

Contact type

Contact person
Bundesministerium Arbeit, Soziales, Gesundheit und
Konsumentenschutz

Telephone

Austria
Ministry/Veterinary authority Dr. Ulrich Herzog anita.chvatal@sozialministerium.at +43-1/711 00-64 4824 https://www.verbrauchergesundheit.gv.at/kontakt/kontakt.html|
Dr. Johann Damoser +43-1/711 00 - 64 4356
AGES - Austrian Agency for Health and Food Safety Ltd. hitps://www.ages.at/ages/kontakt/
Laboratory National referenc laboratories Univ.Prof. Dr. Friedrich Schmoll  Robert Koch Gasse 17 2340 Mdodling friedrich.schmoll@ages.at +43 50 555-3820 Be: -SBES. &
. . The Department: Slotsholmsgade 12 DK -
Ministry of t and food of D k
Ministry INIStry of environment and food of enmar 1260 Copenhagen V mfvm@mfvm.dk +4538 142142 www.mfvm.dk
Danish Veteri d Food Administrati
Veterinary authority e A ministration Head Office Stationsparken 31-33 DK 2600 Glostrup +45 72 27 69 00
Veterinary R & D manager: Sten ._\
Veterinary authority Mortensen stm@fvst.dk G & SO U N D CO nt rOI
Denmark Secretariat Grgnnegardsvej 15 DK-1870 .f_ gt
University Department of Veterinary and Animal Sciences Frederiksberg C ivh-mail@sund.ku.dk +45 3533 2760 T
Head of department: Birgit
University Ngrrung birgit.noerrung@sund.ku.dk
Sector director f ttle: Id
Danish Agriculture and Food Council SEGES - Cattle ectordirectorior cattie: ida Agro Food Park 15, 8200 Aarhus N
Industry Storm
Industry Eurofins Steins Laboratory Ladelundvej 85 6600 Vejen 702242 66 https://www.eurofins.dk/om-os/information-in-english
Ministry of Rural Affairs of the Republic of Estonia Food
nistry ot Rura alrls Ot the Republic of Estonia Foo Enno Piisang (head of the Laitn 39 // Lai tn 41, 15056 Tallinn, info@agri.ee
. Safety Department Animal Health and Welfare Bureau .
Ministry bureau) Estoni (+372) 625 6101
. Veterinary and Food Board Department of Animal Harles Kaup (head of the .
Estonia Vaike-Paala 3, 11415 Tall .
Veterinary authority Health and Welfare department) alke-raala atinn vet@vet.agri.ee (+372) 605 1710
Veterinary and Food Laboratory Imbi Nurmoja (Deputy Director info@vetlab.ee
Laboratory for Animal Diseases) (+372) 738 6100
Ministry Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development 00-930 Warsaw, Wspdlna 30, Poland 48222500118
Department of Food Safety and Veterinary within the
Ministry Ministry sekretariat.zw@minrol.gov.pl +48 22 623 18 43
Veterinary authority General Veterinary Inspectorate 00-930 Warsaw, Wspdlna 30, Poland wet@wetgiw.gov.pl +4822623-17-17
Industry Polish Federation of Cattle Breeders and Dairy Farmers Zurawia 22, 00-515 Warsaw, Poland pfhb@pfhb.pl +48 22 502 3343
Smulikowskiego 4, 00-389 Warsaw,
Industry Polish Beef Association Poland biuro@beef.org.pl +48 2262209 87
Laboratory
Agricultural advisory centres
Zachodniopomorski Osrodek Doradztwa Rolniczego w +48 91 5613700, +48 91
Industry Barzkowicach Barzkowice 2 73-134 Barzkowice barzkowice@home.pl 5613701, +48 91 5613702
Luban, ul. Maderskiego 3, 83-422 Nowy sekretariat@podr.pl
Industry Pomorski Osrodek Doradztwa Rolniczego Barkoczyn ROCT-p +48 58 3263900
+48 89 5357684, +48 89
Industry Warminsko-Mazurski Osrodek Doradztwa Rolniczego ul. Jagielloriska 91, 10-356 Olsztyn sekretariat@w-modr.pl 5264439
+48 68 3852091, secretary:
Poland Industry Lubuski Osrodek Doradztwa Rolniczego Kalsk 91, 66-100 Sulechéw sekretariat@lodr.pl +48 68 3852868
Industry Wielkopolski Osrodek Doradztwa Rolniczego ul. Sieradzka 29, 60-163 Poznan wodr@wodr.poznan.pl +48 61 8685272
Industry Kujawsko-Pomorski Osrodek Doradztwa Rolniczego 89-122 Minikowo k.Nakta n/Notecig 52  sekretariat@kpodr.pl +48 52 3867214
Industry Mazowiecki Osrodek Doradztwa Rolniczego ul. Czeresniowa 98, 02-456 Warszawa sekretariat@modr.mazowsze.pl +48 22 571 61 00
Szepietowo-Wawrzynce 64, 18-210 wpodr@zetobi.com.pl
Industry Podlaski Osrodek Doradztwa Rolniczego Szepietowo . : - +48 86 2758900
Industry Dolnoslgski Osrodek Doradztwa Rolniczego ul. Zwycieska 8, 53-033 Wroctaw sekretariat@dodr.pl +48 71 339 86 56
Industry toédzki Osrodek Doradztwa Rolniczego ul. Nowosci 32, 95-011 Bratoszewice sekretariat@Ilodr-bratoszewice.pl +48 42 719 89 28
Industry Lubelski Osrodek Doradztwa Rolniczego ul. Pozowska 8, 24-130 Koriskowola wodr@wodr.konskowola.pl +48 81 889 06 00
Modliszewice, ul. Piotrkowska 30, 26-
Industry Swietokrzyski Osrodek Doradztwa Rolniczego 200 Konskie modliszewice@sodr.pl +48 41 3722284
Industry Podkarpacki Osrodek Doradztwa Rolniczego ul. Suszyckich 9, 36-040 Boguchwata boguchwala@podrb.pl +48 17 8701507
ul. Osiedlowa 9, 32-082 Karniowice (koto sekretariat@modr.pl
Industry Matopolski Osrodek Doradztwa Rolniczego Bolechowic, gmina Zabierzow) +48 12 285-21-13
ul. Wyszyniskiego 70/126, 42-200
Industry Slaski Osrodek Doradztwa Rolniczego Czestochowa sodr@odr.net.pl +48 34 3770100
Industry Opolski Osrodek Doradztwa Rolniczego ul. Gtéwna 1, 49-330 tosiow oodr@oodr.pl +48 77 4437100
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Postal adress

Website

Country

Contact type

Veterinary authority

José Luis Saez Llorente y Luis Romero Direccién
General de Sanidad de la Produccion Agraria
Subdireccidn General de sanidad e higiene animal y
trazabilidad Ministerio de Agricultura, Pesca y
Alimentacion

Contact person

Calle Almagro,33, 28071 Madrid, Spain

sganimal@mapa.es

Telephone

+34 913478295

Ministerio de Agricultura, Pesca y Alimentacion

Paseo de la Infanta Isabel, 1, 28014
Madrid, Spain

+34 913475368

oo/ “OUND control

https://www.mapa.gob.es

Ministry (Ministry of Agriculture, Fish and Food)
Spain Laboratorio Central Veterinaria-Sanidad Animal Carretera M-106 (km 1,4) 28110 Algete
Laboratory (Algete, Madrid). (Madrid) SPAIN lcv@mapama.es +34 913479256/57 http://www.mapama.gob.es/es/ganaderia/temas/laboratorios/lvc_sanidad animal.aspx
Laboratorio Central de Sanidad Animal (Santa Fe, Camino del Jau s/n 18320 Santa Fe
Laboratory Granada). (Granada) SPAIN clvgr@mapama.es +34 958440400
Ctra. Algete a El Casar de Talamanca km
Laboratory Centro de Investigaciones en Sanidad Animal (CISA) 8,3 28130 Valdeolmos (Madrid) seccisa@inia.es +34 916202300 http://wwwsp.inia.es/Investigacion/centros/cisa/Paginas/Cisa.aspx
Instituto de Investigaciones Marinas de Vigo, CSIC, Calle Eduardo Cabello s/n 36208 Vigo
Laboratory como LNR para las enfermedades de moluscos vivos (Pontevedra) +34 986231930 http://www.iim.csic.es/
Olena Alshanova Head of
department for agrarian policy 24, Khreshchatyk str., Kyiv, 01-001, UA
Ministry Ministry for agrarian policy and food and agriculture elena.alshanova@minagro.gov.ua +38(044) 278-43-64 https://minagro.gov.ua/en
Ukraine Department for Food Safety and Veterianry Medicine  Borys Kobal director ?J'ABOWS Grinchenko Str., Kyiv, 01-001, b.Kobal@dpss.gov.ua +38044 278-84-63
Veterinary authority in State Consumer Protection Service of Ukraine WWW.consumer.gov.ua
State Scientific-Research institute for laboratory .
. . . . 30, Donetska Str., Kyiv, 03-151, UA ) +38(044)243-37-54
Laboratory diagnostics and veterinary expertise dndildvse@vetlabresearch.gov.ua http://vetlabresearch.gov.ua/
Ministry Ministry of Enterprise and Innovation :i':u:iblf :"'A::jua >
Veterinary authority Swedish board of agriculture Vallgatan 8 551 82 Jonkoping Sweden
L National Veterinary Institute-Bluetongue laboratory Ulls vag 2B 751 89 Uppsala
Head organisation
Gard & Djurhalsan AB-Paratuberculosis Ebba Schwan Kungsangens Gard 753 23 UPPSALA .
Head organisation Sweden ebba.schwan@gardochdjurhalsan.se +46 498 283982
Laboratory National Veterinary Institute- Paratuberculosis Ulls vag 2B 751 89 Uppsala
Vaxa Sverige-IBR . Franzéngatan 6, 112 51 Stockholm andrea.holmstrom@vxa.se
Sweden Head organisation Andrea Holmstrom Sweden +46 104710663
Laboratory National Veterinary Institute- IBR Ulls vag 2B 751 89 Uppsala
Vaxa Sverige-BVD Andrea Holmstrém Franzéngatan 6, 112 51 Stockholm andrea.holmstrom@vxa.se
Head organisation Sweden +46 104710663
Laboratory National Veterinary Institute- BVD Ulls vag 2B 751 89 Uppsala
Vaxa Sverige-EBL Andrea Holmstrém Franzéngatan 6, 112 51 Stockholm andrea.holmstrom@vxa.se
Head organisation Sweden +46 104710663
Laboratory National Veterinary Institute-EBL Ulls vag 2B 751 89 Uppsala
Laboratory National Veterinary Institute- Salmonella Ulls vag 2B 751 89 Uppsala
Ministry of Rural Development and Food -General Mr Thomas Alexandropoulos tel: +302105271648
Ministry Directorate of Veterinary services thalexandropoulos@minagric.gr
Greece Veterinary authority Directorate of Animal Health Mrs Chrisoula Dile chdile@minagric.gr tel: +302102125737

Veterinary authority

Veterinary authority

Directorate of Veterinary Center of Athens

Directorate of Veterinary Center of Thessaloniki

Michael Patakakis

Dr Nikolaos Limpitakis

mpatakakis@minagric.gr

nlimpitakis@minagric.gr

tel: +302106013027

Tel: +302310566056

Neatherlands

Head organisation
Head organisation

Industry
Industry
Industry

Industry

Industry

Industry

Ministry

Veterinary authority

Royal GD

ZuivelNL-dairy

NZO-dairy
Stichting Branche organisatie vleeskalveren- veal

LTO Noord-Farmers organisation

ZLTO-Farmers organisation

LLTB INFOLIJN- Farmers organisation

Ministerie van Landbouw, Natuur en Voedselkwaliteit

Dutch food safety authority

Gerdien van Schaik

Arnsbergstraat 7, 7418 EZ, Deventer, The

Netherlands

Benoordenhoutseweg 46, 2596 BC Den
Haag, Postbus 93453, 2509 AL Den
Haag, The Netherlands
Benoordenhoutseweg 46, 2596 BC Den
Haag, The Netherlands

Nevelgaarde 20d, 3436ZZ Nieuwengein

Zwartewaterallee 14 8031 DX Zwolle The

Netherlands

Onderwijsboulevard 225, 5223 DE 's-

Hertogenbosch, Postbus 100, 5201 AC 's-

Hertogenbosch, The Netherlands

Steegstraat 5, 6041 EA Roermond,
Postbus 960, 6040 AZ Roermond, The
Netherlands

Bezuidenhoutseweg 73, 2594 AC Den
Haag, Postbus 20401, 2500 EK Den
Haag, The Netherlands
Catharijnesingel 59, 3511 GG Utrecht,
Postbus 43006, 3540 AA Utrecht, The
Netherlands

Info@gddiergezondheid.nl

g.v.schaik@gdanimalhealth.com

info@zuivelnl.org

info@nzo.nl

info@kalversector.nl

info@Itonoord.nl

info@zlto.nl

info@lltb.nl

https://www.rijksoverheid.nl/contact/contactfo

rmulier

info@nvwa.nl

+31 88 9984325

+31 (0)88 888 6666

+31(0)73 217 3333

+31 (0)900 4636 5582

+3170379 8911

+31 88 223 22 33

www.kalversector.nl

www.ltonoord.nl

www.zlto.nl

www.lItb.nl
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Country Contact type Contact person Postal adress Telephone Website
Industry Animal Health ETT NASEVA Erja Tuunainen Box 221, 60101 SEINAJOKI, Finland naseva@ett.fi ; erja.tuunainen@ett.fi 35840 709 0021 www.naseva.fi
358 40 036 3304 / 358 50 .‘\
Industry Animal Health ETT Ina Toppari; Hannele Nauholz Box 221, 60101 SEINAJOKI, Finland ina.toppari@ett.fi; hannele.nauholz@ett.fi 559 6202 www.ett.fi ._\
Hallituskatu 3 A, 00023 Government, O = So U N D CO nt rOI
Finland Ministry Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry Finland kirjaamo@mmm.fi - i ; COST Action CA17110
Veterinary authority Finish food authority Mustialankatu 3, 00790 Helsinki kiriaamo@ foodauthority.fi (official matters) +358 29 530 0400 www.ruokavirasto.fi.
- . sinikka.pelkonen@ruokavirasto.fi;
Laboratory Finish food authority, Laboratory and Research Sinikka Pelkonen Mustialankatu 3, 00790 Helsinki kirlaamo@foodauthority.fi
Ministerstvo podohospodarstva a rozvoja vidieka
Slovenskej republiky (Ministry of agriculture and rural
Ministry development) Dobrovic¢ova 12, 812 66 Bratislava info@land.gov.sk; ipp@Iland.gov.sk
Statna veterinarna a potravinova sprava SR, Bratislava -
The State Veterinary and Food Administration of the
Veterinary authority Slovak Republic Botanicka 17, 842 13 Bratislava sekretariat-UR@svps.sk
Vetreinary authority Komora veterindrnych lekarov SR Botanickd 17, Bratislava kvisr@kvlsr.sk
Souakia Tl Zvaz chovatelov slovenského strakatého dobytka Levice schssd@simmental.sk
Industry Slovenska holsteinska asociadcia Ivanka pri Dunaji holstein@holstein.sk
Industry INSEMAS s.r.0., Stanice plemenarskych bykov Zvolen insemas@insemas.sk
Industry Slovenské biologické sluzby .s., Stanica bykov Nitra sb@sbss.sk
Veterinary institute
Veterinary authority Veterindrny a potravinovy Ustav Bratislava Botanicka 15, 842 52 Bratislava svuba@svuba.sk
. . Veterinarny a potravinovy Ustav Dolny Kubin JanoSova 1611/58, 026 01 Dolny Kubin  sekretariat@svpu.sk
Veterinary authority
Veterinary authority Veterindrny Ustav Zvolen Pod Drahami 918, 960 86 Zvolen mojzis@svuzv.sk
Veterinary authority Veterindrny a potravinovy Ustav KoSice Hlinkova 1/A, 043 65 Kosice gadusova@svu-ke.sk
Ministry Federal ministry of food and agriculture Dr. Rassow Rochusstrae 1, 53123 Bonn poststelle@bmel.bund.de +49 (0228)99529-0 https://www.bmel.de/EN/Homepage/homepage node.html
Germany Ministry MinR Dr. Stockmann RochusstralRe 1, 53123 Bonn poststelle@bmel.bund.de +49 (0228) 99 529 -0 https://www.bmel.de/EN/Homepage/homepage node.html
Ministry RegDir'n Dr. Hoffmann Rochusstrale 1, 53123 Bonn poststelle@bmel.bund.de +49 (0228)99529-0 https://www.bmel.de/EN/Homepage/homepage node.html
Food and veterinary agency Director Zoran Atanasov, DVM 3 Maketdonska Brigada 20, 1,000 Skopje, info@fva.gov.mk tel. +389 2 2457 895/ +389
. . Republic of North Macedonia 22457 873
North Veterinary authority www.fva.gov.mk
Macedonia - B . . Head of Veterinary Institute Lazar Pop Trajkov 5-7, 1000 Skopje,
Faculty of Veterinary Medicine Veterinary Institute Assoc. Prof. Jovana Stefanovska Republic of North Macedonia
Laboratory DVM, MSc, PhD contact@fvm.ukim.edu.mk tel +389 2 3240 700 www.fvm.ukim.edu.mk
Campo Grande 50, 1700-162 Lisboa, fernando.bernardo@dgav.pt
Veterinary authority DGAV-Direcdo Geral Alimentagao e Veterinaria Fernando Bernardo (Professor)  Portugal +351 213 239500
BOVICARE- Producer organization - ADS Montemor-o- N . Rua Peldgio Peres, N2 1 7050-125 (+351) 266 898 340 (ext.
Jodo Palmeiro (Dr.) geral@coprapec.pt
Industry Novo Montemor-o-Novo 147)
Industry Isabel Mariano (Dr.) lIvm@coprapec.pt
Zona Industrial Lote 86 7100-147 .
Industry VITINDEM- Producer organization - ADS Estremoz Gongalo Fernandes (Dr.) Estremoz, Portugal goncalo.fernandes.adsestremoz@gmail.com tel. +351963021381
Rua Cidade da Pévoa de Varzim,55,
BOVICONTROL- Segalab S.A., Segalab S.A. 4490-295 Argivai — Pévoa de Varzim,
Laboratory Associative laboratory Adelaide Pereira Portugal Adelaide.pereira@segalab.pt +351 252 241 500
Laboratory segalab@segalab.pt
MSD Animal Health, Lda Quinta da
MSD-Animal HEALTH PORTUGAL- Private Fonte, Edificio Vasco da Gama, N2 19, andre.preto@merck.com
Laboratory Pharmaceutical Laboratory André Preto (Dr.) 2770-192 Pacgo de Arcos tel. +351917944386
Laboratory +351 214 465 700
Portugal ZOETIS-ANIMAL HEALTH PORTUGAL Private Lagoas Park, Edificio 10, 2740-271, Porto . .
. L mario.hilario@zoetis.com
Laboratory Pharmaceutical Laboratory Mario Hilario (Dr.) Salvo, Portugal tel.+351919835659
HIPRA PORTUGAL, Arbuset — Produtos
Farmacéuticos e Sanitarios de Uso deolinda.silva@hipra.com
Animal, Lda., Portela de Mafra e
HYPRA- ANIMAL HEALTH PORTUGAL Private Fontainha Abrunheira 2665 - 191
Laboratory Pharmaceutical Laboratory Deolinda Fernandes da Silva (Dr.) Malveira Portugal tel. +351915052335
Boehringer ingelheim animal health portugal Private Boehringer Ingelheim, Lda., Av. de
Laboratory Pharmaceutical Laboratory Padua, n2 11 1800-294 Lisboa, Portugal webmaster@lis.boehringer-ingelheim.com 21-3135300
INIAV- Instituto Nacional de Investigacdo Agraria e Av. da Republica, Quinta do Marqués,
Laboratory Veterindria National veterinary laboratory 2780-157 Oeiras eral@iniav.pt (+351) 214 403 500
Professor Fernando Boinas Avenida da Universidade Técnica 1300-
Veterinary authority Faculty of Veterinary Medicine-Lisbon Doutor Telmo Nunes 477 Lisboa, Portugal fmv@fmv.ulisboa.pt (+351) 21 365 2800
. The Ministry of Agriculture of the Republic of Lithuania Head of AnlmaI_Huskielanf:Iry G.ed|m|r.10 Ave.19, LT-01103 Vilnius, . +37052391240
Ministry department Arilnas Sileika Lithuania arunas.sileika@zum.lt
Lithuania Lithuanian State Food and Veterinary Service Deputy director for animal Siesiky str. 19, LT-07170 Vilnius inffo@vmvt.It

Veterinary authority

Veterinary authority

National Food and Veterinary Risk Assessment Institute

health Vidmantas Paulauskas
Head of Serology Unit Jurateé
Buktuviené

J. Kairiukscio str. 10, LT-08409, Vilnius,
Lithuania

jurate.butkuviene@nmvrvi.lt

+3705 240 4363
+3705278 0472
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Country Contact type Contact person Postal adress Telephone Website -

Ministere de I'agriculture et de I'alimentation (Ministry

of agriculture and food) Within the ministry, the . . , . M,

comgpetent administrat?on ic ¥ The head of BSA is Alexandre 251 rue de Vaugirard, 75732 Paris Cedex ._\

L. . . FEDIAEVSKY 15 \ I

Bureau de la santé animale (BSA) de la direction O SOUND ContrO

Ministry générale de I'alimentation (DGAL) +33149558461 COST Action CA17110
Myriam CARPENTIER myriam.carpentier@agriculture.gouv.fr

Ministry Sous-direction de la santé et de la protection animales Y E E @ag & +331495584 80

Groupements de défense sanitaire GDS France 37rue de Lyon - ler étage - 75578 PARIS
Veterinary authority P Cedex 12 gdsfrance@reseaugds.com +33183944821 https://www.sante-animale.com/

13, rue du Sabot, BP 28, 22440

GDS Bretagne https://www.gds-bretagne.fr/espace-eleveur/le-rendez-vous-local-annuel-des-adherents/

Veterinary authority Ploufragan antenne.ploufragan@gds-bretagne.fr +33296013700
France Suggested contact person: Alain
Veterinary authority Joly alain.joly@gds-bretagne.fr
GDS Pays de Ia Loire Suggested contact person: Technopole Changé, BP 86113, 53061
Veterinary authority Caroline Lantuejoul LAVAL cedex 9 caroline.lantuejoul@GDS44.COM http://www.gds-paysdelaloire.com/
GDS Grand-est 3 places here: http://gdsreseau3m.com/
Veterinary authority http://gdsreseau3m.com/?page id=725
L Suggested contact person: Fanny
Veterinary authority RIS SR Pandolfi 5, rue Moufle, 75011 Paris pandolfi@sngtv.org +33149295858 https://www.sngtv.org/
Assoaa?tlon of French cattle traders federatlon Presu.jent of the association: Federat.|0n Francgaise des Cqmmergants Feb@ffch.fr
Francaise des Commercants en Bestiaux Sylvain BLEUBAR en Bestiaux - 17 Place des Vins de France fich@tteb fr
Industry 75012 PARIS +33153024010 http://www.ffcb.fr/
Veterinary office of Bosnia and Herzegovina (Ministry
of foreign trade and economic relations — national Marsala Tita 9a, Sarajevo 71000, Bosnia info@vet.gov.ba
Ministry government) and Herzegovina +387 33565718
Zorana Mehmedbasi¢ (head of
the department for animal
Ministry health and welfare) zorana.mehmedabsic@vet.gov.ba
Veterinary sector of the Federal Ministry of agriculture, Hamdije Cemerli¢a br. 2, Sarajevo info@fmpvs.gov.ba
Ministry water management and forestry (sub-national level) 71000, Bosnia and Herzegovina +387 33 726 659
Kenan Muratovié, (assistant to
. the Minister for veterinary
Bosnia an‘d Ministry affairs) kenan.muratovic@fmpvs.gov.ba
Herzegovina
Ministry of agriculture, forestry and water Dragan KneZevic (assistant to the Trg Republike Srpske 1, 78000
Ministry management of Republic of Srpska (sub-national level) Minister for veterinary affairs) Banjaluka, Bosnia and Herzegovina d.knezevic@mps.vladars.net +387 51 338 965
Department of Agriculture, Forestry and Water Perica Burgi¢ (head of the . . .
Ministry Management of Brcko Distrct BiH section) Bulevar Mira 1, 76100 Brcko distrikt BiH aimcs@teol.net +387 49 490 170
University of Sarajevo Veterinary faculty (national Zmaja od Bosne 90, Sarajevo 71000,
Laboratory reference laboratory) Bosnia and Herzegovina info@vfs.unsa.ba +387 33 618 832
Laboratory Prof. Teufik Goleti¢ teufik.goletic@vfs.unsa.ba
Veterinary institute Vaso Butozan (national reference Branka Radicevi¢a 18, 78000, BanjaLuka, . .
. . info@virs-vb.com
Laboratory laboratory) Bosnia and Herzegovina +387 51229231
Laboratory Prof. Drago Nedi¢ drago.nedic@virs-vb.com
- . 40213072446,
RM()I:Ztr:?aOf Agriculture and Rural Development - Profesor Dr. Nechita-Adrian Bucharest, Blvd. Carol I, no. 2-4, district 40213072422, https://www.madr.ro/en/
Ministry Oros Minister 3, post code 020921, post office 37; relatii.publice@madr.ro 40213078588
Dr. Robert Viorel Chioveanu Bucharest, Piata Free Press no. 1 Body
Veterinary authority The National Sanitary Veterinary and Food Safety President - Secretary of State D1, district 1, post code 013 701. office@ansvsa.ro 40372184977
Territorial structures - the Sanitary Veterinary and
Veterinary authority Food Safety http://www.ansvsa.ro/ansvsa/structuri-teritoriale-d-s-v-s-a/
. . . . Bucharest, Dr. Staicovici no. 63, district Tel: 0374.322.013 / .
Laboratory Institute for Diagnosis and Animal Health Dr Florica Barbuceanu Director 5, post cod 050557 office@idah.ro 0374.322.000 LB T L
Industry Bovisib Sibiu Mihai Giupana Secretary Cristian, Street V no. 7, Sibiu county contact@bovisib.ro 0269708395, 0269543303
Alexandru Bogza street, no. 4,
Romanian Association of Beef Cow Breeders (Asociatia Campulung Moldovenesc, county
Industry Crescatorilor de Bovine pentru Carne din Romania) Suceava asociatia@achcr.ro 0784 184 613
0 40268367890,
Romanian Association of Baltata Romaneasca (I\:/I(;:?]L:I/:(::;;Vstreet, no. 382, Harman, office@baltataromaneasca.ro +40268367258,
Romania Industry (Romanian breed, Simmental type) Breeders +40268367440
S.C. MIHBEN SUISSE S.R.L. BAIA, N. 40752372305,
Romanian Association of Angus Breeders Stoleru street, no. 12, Baia, Suceava aangus ro@yahoo.com +40748999574,
Industry county +40741646464
Each county has at least one local association — the
attachment contains a list with the local breeders
associations according to the Romanian National
Agency for payment and intervention for agriculture
(APIA, http://www.apia.org.ro/)- the local
associations of bovine breeders affiliated to Romanian
National Association of Bovine Breeders are included in
Industry the second attachment
Farm- |.T.L.-Agrocomplex S.R.L. Fattening calves for Lechinta, Principala street, no. 121B,
Industry international trade DVM Burzo Vasile county Bistrita-Nasaud 0263274277,0758234225
. . Sat Maeriste, No.309, Com. Maeriste, ) .
Industry Farm-SC TERA MOIAD S.R.L Organic farm DVM Calin Maierean county Salaj office@teramoiad.ro 749786287

Industry DVM Coste lonut ionut.coste@teramoiad.ro
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Country Contact type Contact person Postal adress Telephone Website .

Dr. Lajos BOGNAR - Chief
Veterinary Officer, Deputy State H-1052 Budapest, Apaczai Csere Janos u. ._\ ._\
Secretary of the Ministry of 9.
Ministry Ministry of Agriculture Agriculture info@am.gov.hu +36 1795 3785 G = SO U N D CO nt rOI
Dr. Marton ORAVECZ - Chief ; COST Action CAT7110
National Food Chain Safety Office (NFCSO) Veterinary Officer, Deputy State elnok@nebih.gov.hu
Secretary of the Ministry of
Veterinary authority Agriculture H-1024 Budapest, Keleti Karoly. u. 24. +36 1336 9102
Veterinary Diagnostic Directorate of the National Food , . ,
Hungary Laboratory Chain Safety Office (NFCSO) Dr. Tamas ABONYI - Director  H-1143 Budapest, Tabornok u. 2. adi@nebih.gov.hu +36 1460 6317
Dr. Attila MONOSTORI — Director
Industry Livestock Performance Testing Ltd. of Animal Health H-2100 G6dolls, Dézsa Gyorgy ut 58. atkft@atkft.hu +36 28 515 540
Industry Milk Interprofessional Organization and Product Board H-1115 Budapest, Bartok Béla ut 152/c  tejtermek@tejtermek.hu +361 203 1450
. . L Dr. Zsombor Wagenhoffer, - H-1134 Budapest, L6portar u. 16. /H- .
Industry Hungarian Animal Breeders Association (HABA) Executive director 1241 Budapest, PO BOX: 176. masz@t-online.hu +36 1412 5000
The Hungarian Chamber of Agriculture, Department of H-1115 Budapest, Bartok Béla ut 105-
Industry Animal Husbandry 113. info@nak.hu
. Inselgasse 1
Ministry Federal Department of Home Affairs CH-3003 Berne info@gs-edi.admin.ch +41 58 462 80 41 https://www.edi.admin.ch/edi/en/home.html|
. . Schwarzenburgstrasse 155, 3097 Schwarzenburgstrasse 155, 3097 . .
Veterinary authority ARl SR e AR (O Liebefeld, Bern Liebefeld, Bern IR0 Dbz T L +41 58 463 30 33 https://www.blv.admin.ch/blv/en/home.html
Cantonal veterinarian's office Ticino (Staph. Aureus . Via Dogana 16
) ) Dr. Luca Bacciarini .
Veterinary authority cantonal control program) 6500 Bellinzona +41918144100
Rindergesundheitsdienst . - _ .
Industry Winterthurerstrasse 260, 8057 Zirich rgdssb@vetclinics.uzh.ch +41 44 635 91 30 https://www.rgd.ch/de/home/?0id=10083&lang=de#
. oy . . Bremgartenstrasse 107
Switzerland Industry Rindergesundheitsdienst Dr. Claudia Syring 3012 Bern claudia.syring@vetsuisse.unibe.ch +41 316312260 https://www.rgd.ch/de/ueber-uns/?0id=10095&lang=de
Laboratory Suisselab AG Zollikofen Schutzenstrasse 10, 3052 Zollikofen info@suisselab.ch +41 3191933 66 https://www.suisselab.ch/
Vereinigung der Schweizer
Kantonstierarztinnen
und Kantonstierarzte
¢/o Bundesamt fir
Lebensmittelsicherheit und
Veterindrwesen
Vereinigung der Schweizer Kantonstierarztinnen Schwarzenburgstrasse 155
Veterinary authority und Kantonstierarzte 3003 Bern https://www.kantonstieraerzte.ch/ +41 58 464 92 25 vskt.sekretariat@blv.admin.ch
Belgium Veterinary authority DGZ Stefaan Ribbens Industrielaan 29, 8820 Torhout helpdesk@dgz.be +3278050523 https://www.dgz.be/
Direzione generale della sanita animale e dei farmaci http://www.salute.gov.it/portale/ministro/p4_5 2 4 1.jsp?lingua=italiano&menu=uffCentrali&label=uffCentrali
Ministry veterinari Dr. Silvio Borrello Viale Giorgio Ribotta, 5 - 00144 Roma sanita.animale@sanita.it +39 06 5994 6584 &id=1156
Epidemiosorveglianza e anagrafi degli animali,
coordinamento degli Istituti Zooprofilattici http://www.salute.gov.it/portale/ministro/p4_5 2 4 2.jsp?lingua=italiano&menu=uffCentrali&label=uffCentrali
Ministry Sperimentali (11ZZSS) Dr. Marco lanniello Viale Giorgio Ribotta, 5 - 00144 Roma m.ianniello@sanita.it +39 06 5994 6121 &id=1254
anita animale e gestione operativa del Centro
nazionale di lotta ed emergenza contro le malattie
Ministry animali e unita centrale di crisi Dr. Luigi Ruocco Viale Giorgio Ribotta, 5 - 00144 Roma l.ruocco@sanita.it +39 06 5994 6755
Regional veterinary offices (RVPS):
Regione Val d'Aosta - Igiene e Sanita pubblica e
Veterinary authority veterinaria Dr. Mauro Ruffier P.zza Deffeyes, 1 - 11100 Aosta m.ruffier@regione.vda.it +39 0165 274 233 https://www.regione.vda.it/sanita/prevenzione/veterinaria/default i.asp
https://www.regione.piemonte.it/web/amministrazione/organizzazione/direzioni-settori-regionali/a1400a-
Veterinary authority Regione Piemonte - Direzione sanita e welfare Dr. Fabio Aimar Corso Regina Margherita 153 bis Torino  sanita@regione.piemonte.it +39 011 432 1529 sanita-welfare
Piazza Citta di Lombardia n. 1, Palazzo https://www.regione.lombardia.it/wps/portal/istituzionale/HP/DettaglioRedazionale/istituzione/direzioni-
Veterinary authority Regione Lombardia-Unita Organizzativa Veterinaria Dr. Luigi Cajazzo Lombardia - Milano luigi cajazzo@regione.lombardia.it +39 02 6765 3404 generali/direzione-generale-welfare/organizzazione-e-uffici/uo-sanita-veterinaria
Regione Veneto-Prevenzione, sicurezza alimentare, Rio Novo - Dorsoduro 3493 30123 prevenzionealimentareveterinaria@regione.ven
Veterinary authority veterinaria Dr.ssa Francesca Russo Venezia eto.it +39041 2791352 https://www.regione.veneto.it/web/guest/direzione-prevenzione-sicurezza-alimentare-veterinaria
Provincia autonoma di Trento-Unita operativa igiene e Viale Verona corpo A - piano: 2 - 38123 -
Veterinary authority sanita pubblica veterinaria Dr. Roberto Tezzele Trento roberto.tezzele@apss.tn.it +39 0461 904532 https://www.apss.tn.it/-/u-o-igiene-e-sanita-pubblica-veterinaria
italy part 1 Provincia autonoma di Bolzano-Unita operativa igiene
Veterinary authority e sanita pubblica veterinaria Dr. Paolo Zambotto Via Laura Conti 4 39100 Bolzano paolo.zambotto@provincia.bz.it +39 0471 63 51 00 http://www.provincia.bz.it/it/contatti.asp?shield id=3065&orga orgaid=938#shieldp3065
Regione Friuli Venezia Giulia-Servizio prevenzione,
Veterinary authority sicurezza alimentare e sanita' pubblica veterinaria Dr. Manlio Palei Riva Sauro, 8 34124 Trieste prevenzionealimentisalute@regione.fvg.it +39 040 3775559 https://www.regione.fvg.it/rafvg/cms/RAFVG/salute-sociale/sanita-pubblica-veterinaria/FOGLIA103/
Veterinary authority Regione Liguria-Sicurezza alimentare e sanita animale  Dr. Sergio Vigna Piazza della Vittoria 15 - 16121 Genova  direzione.sanitaria@regione.liguria.it +39 010 548 4162 https://www.alisa.liguria.it/index.php?option=com content&view=article&id=1176&Itemid=546
Regione Emilia-Romagna-Sanita Veterinaria e Igiene http://wwwservizi.regione.emilia-
Veterinary authority degli Alimenti Dr. Giuseppe Diegoli Viale Aldo Moro, 21 40127 Bologna giuseppe.diegoli@regione.emilia-romagna.it +39 051 5277385 romagna.it/cercaregione/DettaglioStruttura.aspx?cFLVZywz511tGsaEfmmMXQ==
Regione Toscana - SANITA ANIMALE, IGIENE DEGLI
Veterinary authority ALLEVAMENTI E IGIENE URBANA VETERINARIA Dr. Alessandro Milillo VIAT. ALDEROTTI 26/N - 50139 - FIRENZE alessandro.millo@regione.toscana.it +39 055 438 3733
funzione.veterinaria.alimenti@regione.marche.i
Veterinary authority Regione Marche-Veterinaria e Sicurezza Alimentare Dr. Stefano Gabrio Manciola Via Don Gioia n.8 60122 Ancona t +39 071 8067934 http://www.veterinariaalimenti.marche.it/
Regione Lazio-Area Promozione della salute e
Veterinary authority Prevenzione Dr.ssa Alessandra Barca Via R. Raimondi Garibaldi 7, 00145 Roma abarca@regione.lazio.it +39 0651684925 http://www.regione.lazio.it/rl sanita veterinaria/?vw=contenutiDettaglio&id=145
Regione Umbria-Servizio Prevenzione, Sanita
Veterinary authority veterinaria e Sicurezza alimentare Dr. Alessandro Vestrelli Via Mario Angeloni, 61 - 06124 Perugia  avestrelli@regione.umbria.it +39 0755041 http://www.regione.umbria.it/salute/vaccinazioni-e-malattie-infettive
Regione Abruzzo-Servizio Sanita Veterinaria, Igiene e
Veterinary authority Sicurezza degli alimenti Dr. Giuseppe Bucciarelli Via Conte di Ruvo, 74 65127 Pescara giuseppe.bucciarelli@regione.abruzzo.it +39 085 7672611 https://sanita.regione.abruzzo.it/dipartimento/servizi/dpf011
Regione Molise-Servizio Prevenzione, Veterinaria e Via S.Antonio Abate, n. 236-86100
Veterinary authority Sicurezza Alimentare Dr. Michele Colitti Campobasso michele.colitti@mail.regione.molise.it +39 0874-424430 http://www3.regione.molise.it/flex/cm/pages/ServeBLOB.php/L/IT/IDPagina/13767
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Veterinary authority
Veterinary authority
Industry

Industry

Industry

Industry

Industry

Veterinary authority
Veterinary authority
Veterinary authority
Veterinary authority
Veterinary authority
Veterinary authority
Veterinary authority
Veterinary authority
Veterinary authority
Veterinary authority
Veterinary authority
Veterinary authority
Veterinary authority
Laboratory
Laboratory

Laboratory

Laboratory
Laboratory
Laboratory
Laboratory
Laboratory
Laboratory

Laboratory

Contact person
Regione Campania-Prevenzione e Sanita Pubblica

Veterinaria Dr. Paolo Sarnelli
Reione Basilicata-Ufficio Veterinario ed Igiene degli
Alimenti Dr. Gerardo Salvatore

Regiona Calabria-Medicina Veterinaria Dr. Giorgio Piraino
Regione Puglia-Servizio Sicurezza Alimentare e Sanita

Veterinaria Dr. Onofrio Mongelli

Regione Sicilia-Sanita Veterinaria Dr. Pietro Schembri
Regione Sardegna-Servizio sanita pubblica veterinaria e
sicurezza alimentare

Associazione Nazionale Allevatori della Razza Frisona e

Jersey lItaliana

Dr. ssa Donatella Garau
Fortunato Trezzi (President)

ASS. NAZ. ALLEVATORI RAZZA BRUNA ITALIANA
Associazione Nazionale Allevatori Pezzata Rossa

Enrico Santus (President)

Italiana Franco Moras (President)
Associazione Nazionale Allevatori Bovini Italiani da
Carne Luca Panichi (President)

FATRO S.p.A. - Industria Farmaceutica Veterinaria

University of Bari - Department of Veterinary Medicine
University of Bologna - Department of Veterinary
Medical Science

University of Camerino - School of Biosciences and
Veterinary Medicine

University of Messina - Department of Veterinary
Science

University of Milano - Faculty of Veterinary Medicine
University of Napoli - Department of Veterinary
Medicine and Animal Production

University of Padova - School of Agricultural Sciences
and Veterinary Medicine

University of Parma - Department of Veterinary Science
University of Perugia - Department of Veterinary
Medicine

University of Pisa - Department of Veterinary Science
University of Sassari - Department of Veterinary
Medicine

University of Teramo - Faculty of Veterinary Medicine
University of Torino - Department of Veterinary
Medicine

Istituto Zooprofilattico Sperimentale del Lazio e della
Toscana M. Aleandri

Istituto Zooprofilattico Sperimentale del Mezzogiorno
Istituto Zooprofilattico Sperimentale del Piemonte,
Liguria e Valle d'Aosta

Istituto Zooprofilattico Sperimentale della Lombardia e
dell'Emilia Romagna "Bruno Ubertini"

Istituto Zooprofilattico Sperimentale della Puglia e della
Basilicata

Istituto Zooprofilattico Sperimentale della Sardegna

Istituto Zooprofilattico Sperimentale della Sicilia
Istituto Zooprofilattico Sperimentale dell'Abruzzo e del
Molise "G. Caporale"

Istituto Zooprofilattico Sperimentale delle Venezie
Istituto Zooprofilattico Sperimentale dell'Umbria e
delle Marche

Centro Direzionale is. C3 - 80143 Napoli
Via Vincenzo Verrastro, 5-85100
Potenza (PZ)

Viale Europa, Localita Germaneto 88100

- Catanzaro

Via G. Gentile 70100 Bari

Via Mario Vaccaro,5 - 90145 Palermo
Via Roma, 223 - 09123 Cagliari

Via Bergamo, 292 26100 Cremona
LOC. FERLINA, 204 - 37012
BUSSOLENGO (VR) - ITALIA

Via Ippolito Nievo, 19, 33100 Udine UD
Strada del Vio Viscioloso 21, 06132
Perugia

Via Emilia, 285 | 40064 Ozzano
dell'Emilia (BO)

Strada prov.le per Casamassima km. 3
Valenzano (BA)

Via Tolara di Sopra, 50 - 40064 - Ozzano

dell'Emilia (BO)

Via Circonvallazione 93/95 - 62024
Matelica (MC)

Polo Universitario dell'Annunziata,
98168 Messina ME

via Dell'Universita 6 - 26900 Lodi

Via Federico Delpino, 1 - 80137 Napoli
Agripolis - Viale dell'Universita, 16 -
35020 - Legnaro (PD)

Strada del Taglio 10, 43126 Parma PR
Via San Costanzo, 4 - 06126 - PERUGIA
Viale delle Piagge 2 - 56124 Pisa

Via Vienna, 2 07100 Sassari

Localita Piano d’Accio - 64100 Teramo
Largo Paolo Braccini 2, 10095
Grugliasco, Torino, Italy

via Appia Nuova, 1411 - 00178 Roma

Via Salute, 2 - 80055 Portici (Napoli)

Via Bologna 148, 10154 Torino

Via Bianchi, 9 - 25124 Brescia

via Manfredonia, n. 20 - 71121 Foggia
Via Duca degli Abruzzin. 8 - 07100
Sassari

via Gino Marinuzzi, 3 - 90129 PALERMO
Campo Boario - 64100 TERAMO

Viale dell’Universita 10, 35020 Legnaro
(PD)

Via G.Salvemini, n°1 06126 Perugia

p.sarnelli@regione.campania.it

gerardo.salvatore@regione.basilicata.it

g.piraino@regione.calabria.it

o.mongelli@regione.puglia.it

p.schembri@regione.sicilia.it

san.dgsan5@regione.sardegna.it

anafi@anafi.it

anarb@anarb.it

anapri@anapri.it

anabic@anabic.it

info@fatro.it

direzione.veterinaria@uniba.it

amministrazione.vet@unibo.it

segreteria.veterinaria@unicam.it

dipartimento.vet@unime.it

dimevet@unimi.it

agraria.medicinaveterinaria@unipd.it

didvet@unipr.it

dipartimento.medvet@unipg.it

direzione@vet.unipi.it

dip.medicina.veterinaria@pec.uniss.it

presidenzavet@unite.it

direzione.dsv@unito.it

info@izslt.it

protocollo@cert.izsmportici.it

comunicazione@izsto.it

info@izsler.it

protocollo@pec.izspb.it

Protocollo@pec.izs-sardegna.it

urp@izssicilia.it

archivioeprotocollo@izs.it

comunicazione@izsvenezie.it

URP@izsum.it

+39 081 7969392

+39 0971668873-8887

+39 0961853076

+39 0805403442

+39 0917079248
+39 070/6065263
+390372 474 210
+39 045 676 0111
+390432 224 111
+39 075 607 0011
+39 051 651 2711
+39 080 544 3816
+39 051 2097506
+39 0737 403 440
+39090 676 6751
+39 056 676 357
+39 081 2536012
+39 049 827 2535
+39 0521 032601
+39 075 585 7659
+39 050 2216725
+39 079 229401
+39 0861 266 928
+39 011 670 8681
+39 06 790 991
+39 081 786 5111

+39 011 26861

+39 030 2290

+39 0881 786 111
+39 079 289 2200
+39 091 6565 222
+39 0861 3321
+39 049 8084211

+39 075 3431

http://www.regione.campania.it/regione/it/tematiche/carta-dei-servizi-prevenzione-e-sanita-pubblica-
veterinaria

http://attributi.regione.basilicata.it/organigramma/public/s/00001/00013/000AS#

https://portale.regione.calabria.it/website/organizzazione/dipartimento9/
http://www.regione.puglia.it/schedastruttura?p p id=schedastruttura WAR_Organizationportlet&p p lifecycle
=0&p p state=normal&p p mode=view&p p col id=column-

2&p p col count=2& schedastruttura WAR Organizationportlet organizationld=9418470&
http://pti.regione.sicilia.it/portal/page/portal/PIR_PORTALE/PIR LaStrutturaRegionale/PIR _AssessoratoSalute/PI

R DipartimentoOsservatorioEpidemiologico/PIR Struttura/PIR Organizzazioneecompetenze/PIR Organigramm
a/PIR 4081531.845984001

https://www.regione.sardegna.it/j/v/68?s=1&v=9&c=13271&na=1&n=10

www.anafi.it

www.anarb.it

Www.anapri.it

www.anabic.it

www.fatro.it

https://www.uniba.it/ricerca/dipartimenti/dipmedveterinaria

https://scienzemedicheveterinarie.unibo.it/it

http://veterinaria.unicam.it/en

https://www.unime.it/it/dipartimenti/vet

https://www.unimi.it/it/node/7732

https://www.mvpa-unina.org/

https://www.agrariamedicinaveterinaria.unipd.it/en/

https://smv.unipr.it/it

http://www.medvet.unipg.it/

https://www.vet.unipi.it/

https://www.veterinaria.uniss.it/en

https://www.unite.it/English/Faculty of Veterinary Medicine

https://veteren.campusnet.unito.it/do/home.pl

http://www.izslt.it/

http://www.izsmportici.it/portale/index.php

http://www.izsto.it/

https://www.izsler.it/

http://www.izsfg.it/izsportal/Base.aspx?frame=Home.ascx&lang=I1T

https://www.izs-sardegna.it/index.cfm

http://www.izssicilia.it/

http://www.izs.it/

https://www.izsvenezie.it/

http://www.izsum.it/IZSUM//



mailto:p.sarnelli@regione.campania.it
http://www.regione.campania.it/regione/it/tematiche/carta-dei-servizi-prevenzione-e-sanita-pubblica-veterinaria
http://www.regione.campania.it/regione/it/tematiche/carta-dei-servizi-prevenzione-e-sanita-pubblica-veterinaria
mailto:gerardo.salvatore@regione.basilicata.it
http://attributi.regione.basilicata.it/organigramma/public/s/00001/00013/000AS# 
mailto:g.piraino@regione.calabria.it
https://portale.regione.calabria.it/website/organizzazione/dipartimento9/
mailto:o.mongelli@regione.puglia.it
http://www.regione.puglia.it/schedastruttura?p_p_id=schedastruttura_WAR_Organizationportlet&p_p_lifecycle=0&p_p_state=normal&p_p_mode=view&p_p_col_id=column-2&p_p_col_count=2&_schedastruttura_WAR_Organizationportlet_organizationId=9418470&
http://www.regione.puglia.it/schedastruttura?p_p_id=schedastruttura_WAR_Organizationportlet&p_p_lifecycle=0&p_p_state=normal&p_p_mode=view&p_p_col_id=column-2&p_p_col_count=2&_schedastruttura_WAR_Organizationportlet_organizationId=9418470&
http://www.regione.puglia.it/schedastruttura?p_p_id=schedastruttura_WAR_Organizationportlet&p_p_lifecycle=0&p_p_state=normal&p_p_mode=view&p_p_col_id=column-2&p_p_col_count=2&_schedastruttura_WAR_Organizationportlet_organizationId=9418470&
mailto:p.schembri@regione.sicilia.it
http://pti.regione.sicilia.it/portal/page/portal/PIR_PORTALE/PIR_LaStrutturaRegionale/PIR_AssessoratoSalute/PIR_DipartimentoOsservatorioEpidemiologico/PIR_Struttura/PIR_Organizzazioneecompetenze/PIR_Organigramma/PIR_4081531.845984001
http://pti.regione.sicilia.it/portal/page/portal/PIR_PORTALE/PIR_LaStrutturaRegionale/PIR_AssessoratoSalute/PIR_DipartimentoOsservatorioEpidemiologico/PIR_Struttura/PIR_Organizzazioneecompetenze/PIR_Organigramma/PIR_4081531.845984001
http://pti.regione.sicilia.it/portal/page/portal/PIR_PORTALE/PIR_LaStrutturaRegionale/PIR_AssessoratoSalute/PIR_DipartimentoOsservatorioEpidemiologico/PIR_Struttura/PIR_Organizzazioneecompetenze/PIR_Organigramma/PIR_4081531.845984001
mailto:san.dgsan5@regione.sardegna.it
https://www.regione.sardegna.it/j/v/68?s=1&v=9&c=13271&na=1&n=10
mailto:anafi@anafi.it
http://www.anafi.it/
mailto:anarb@anarb.it
http://www.anarb.it/
mailto:anapri@anapri.it
http://www.anapri.it/
mailto:anabic@anabic.it
http://www.anabic.it/
mailto:info@fatro.it
http://www.fatro.it/
mailto:direzione.veterinaria@uniba.it
https://www.uniba.it/ricerca/dipartimenti/dipmedveterinaria
mailto:amministrazione.vet@unibo.it
https://scienzemedicheveterinarie.unibo.it/it
mailto:segreteria.veterinaria@unicam.it
http://veterinaria.unicam.it/en
mailto:dipartimento.vet@unime.it
https://www.unime.it/it/dipartimenti/vet
mailto:dimevet@unimi.it
https://www.unimi.it/it/node/7732
https://www.mvpa-unina.org/
mailto:agraria.medicinaveterinaria@unipd.it
https://www.agrariamedicinaveterinaria.unipd.it/en/
mailto:didvet@unipr.it
https://smv.unipr.it/it
mailto:dipartimento.medvet@unipg.it
http://www.medvet.unipg.it/
mailto:direzione@vet.unipi.it
https://www.vet.unipi.it/
mailto:dip.medicina.veterinaria@pec.uniss.it
https://www.veterinaria.uniss.it/en
mailto:presidenzavet@unite.it
https://www.unite.it/English/Faculty_of_Veterinary_Medicine
mailto:direzione.dsv@unito.it
https://veteren.campusnet.unito.it/do/home.pl
mailto:info@izslt.it
http://www.izslt.it/
mailto:protocollo@cert.izsmportici.it
http://www.izsmportici.it/portale/index.php
mailto:comunicazione@izsto.it
http://www.izsto.it/
mailto:info@izsler.it
https://www.izsler.it/
mailto:protocollo@pec.izspb.it
http://www.izsfg.it/izsportal/Base.aspx?frame=Home.ascx&lang=IT
mailto:Protocollo@pec.izs-sardegna.it
https://www.izs-sardegna.it/index.cfm
mailto:urp@izssicilia.it
http://www.izssicilia.it/
mailto:archivioeprotocollo@izs.it
http://www.izs.it/
mailto:comunicazione@izsvenezie.it
https://www.izsvenezie.it/
mailto:URP@izsum.it
http://www.izsum.it/IZSUM/

